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X Bridge Built 1500 or earlier

No. |[BRIDGE OS Location| BUILD DATE
GL1 |Bibury Foot-bridge SP 116 067 |17t C
GL2 |Kebles Clapper Bridge SP 201 052 |17t C?
GL3 [King Johndés Br i|SO894332 1190
GL4 |Mickla Clapper Bridge SP 608 999 |17/18h C
GL5 |Naunton Clapper Bridge SP 130 226 |17/18h C
GL6 | Sturt PH Bridge ST 731881 |15/16" C
GL7 | Tetbury Cutwell Bridge ST 887930 |16/17th C
GL8 |Tetbury Waters Bridge ST 889 929 [1622
GL9 | Tetbury Wiltshire Bridge ST 893930 |17/18h C
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No. |BRIDGE OS Location| BUILD DATE
GL10 | Tewkesbury Swilgate Bridge SO 889 332 [1635

GL11 | Todenham PH Bridge SP 245 375 |17/18" C
GL12 |Upper Slaughter Clapper Bridge | SP 155 233 |17/18" C
BR1 |Wickham Bridge ST 619761 |17" C

Information sheets are provided for all the bridges listed, and there follow a few comments on important bridges

which cannot be included in the compendium because there are no visible remains.

Historically Gloucester was the lowest bridging point on the River Severn, and the fact that the river divided into 3
arms which flowed west of the city probably made the task of the bridge-builders easier. A causeway incorporating
bridges over the separate channels is thought to have existed by the late 11™ century; probably the bridges were
wooden then. A stone bridge over the easternmost arm, known as the Old or Little Severn, was called Foreign
Bridge; it was first documented in the 15" century, and is described by Leland in the 1540s as having 6 arches.
The river channel was drained and eventually culverted so that the bridge became redundant and was knocked

down in stages , the last in the mid-19t™ century.

Westgate Bridge which may have been first built
of stone in the mid-14™ century crossed the
central arm of the river. Leland described it
c1540 as having 5 arches, which were Gotbhic,
judging by the print, alongside. The large
western gateway to the city, on the east bank
of this channel still stood in the 18" century.

The bridge was only partially restored after the

Civil War when during a siege of the town in
1643, 2 of the arches were taken down, and from then on the gaps were spanned only by planks of timber, as

shown in the print. Eventually in 1816, the bridge was knocked down and replaced.

The westernmost or Maisemore channel was clkm from Westgate Bridge and the road was carried to it by a
causeway, 2.9m wide, noted in the 1540s as pierced along its length by double and single arches, which nhumbered
as many as 36 by 1800, according to one account, though smaller numbers are quoted elsewhere. This
presumably includedan8-ar ch bri dge over the river channel, compl et

had become dilapidated by the early 19t century, and the causeway was first to be rebuilt.



Soon afterwards,anew masonry bridge was built to Thomas Tel for
Severn arm; this bridge, called Over Bridge, is contrasted with its Tudor predecessor below. The bridge spans

46m, and the width between the parapets is 7.6m. It settled by up to 0.25m when the wooden formers round which

it had been built were removed, rather more than was normal, and Telford who was by then in his 70s, took
responsibility for not having sufficiently supported the abutments, suggesting that it was his worst mistake amongst

the hundreds of bridges he designed. Maybe so, but in the overall scheme of things, hardly disastrous, as the bridge

quickly stabilised, and it still stands having carried much greater loads than foreseen, though it was bypassed in

the 1970s for road-traffic.

In Bristol, there may have been a wooden
bridge crossing the River Avon in the 10t
century, but it is thought that the stone bridge
with 4 Gothic arches was built in the 1240s. The
print from the 18" century shows the shops
lining one side of the bridge with upper stories
jettied outwards. The chapel cum gateway on

the right was a particularly large edifice,

extending beyond the bridge, supported on its
own piers. The bridge stood for more than 5 e
centuries before it changed from an asset into a problem, principally because of the difficulties in manoeuvring

carts across it and ships beneath it. As a result it was demolished and replaced in 1768.



GL1. Bibury Foot-Bridge carries a path across the River Coln, a left-bank tributary of the River Thames, in the
village which gives it a name, 10km north-east of Cirencester. It has 3 segmental arches spanning c2m, giving a
length of 9m in total; each arch has single flush arch rings; there are no cutwaters on the fairly substantial piers.
Itis rubble built and has no parapets, but metal rails. The overall width is 1.9m. Such bridges are difficult to date,
but according to Hinchcliffe, it serves a 17t century row of cottages, so it would be reasonable to date the bridge
also to the 17t century. Access is very good, though photography can be difficult as Bibury is a favourite tourist

spot. In that context the rails are something of an eyesore, as are the cables hanging loosely secured.




GL2. Kebbles Packhorse Bridge is just south
of the road which connects the two parts of the
village of Eastleach, which are divided by the
River Leach, a tributary of the River Thames.
The village is about 6km north of Lechlade-on-
Thames. The bridge comprises slabs
supported by 4 limestone rubble piers, and
abutments leaving 5 near rectangular channels
of span c1.4m each. The width of the pathway
is c1.2m, though as can be seen in the upper
photograph, some of the slabs are irregular in
shape. Steps down to the river have been
affixed to the downstream face of one of the
piers. Dating of bridges of this type is difficult,
though the Listing and local documents state
that it is medieval, and presumably was at that
time the main link between the two parts of the
village. The wear on the slabs is less than would be expected, and | suspect that although there may well have
been a 15" century bridge, what we see is no earlier than 17t century. The name is variously attributed to a family
of long-time residents, and a 19t century churchman. Access is very good, though strong sunlight interfered with

my photographs.




